

MISSORE.

UNIVERSITY EDUCATION,

Memo.No. C-11-7/537 /dated 24-6-'68.
FROM :- THE SECRETARY, *File No. 28*

TO :- The Secretary,
Muslim Academy,
Jessore.

SUB :- Introduction of Science group(Elective).

REF :- Memo.No.4640 dated 7.5.68 of the Deputy Director of
Public Instruction,Khulna Division,Barisal.

Dear Sir,

- I am directed to inform you that the Board has been pleased to permit you to introduce Science group(Elective) with the subjects : Chemistry,Physics, Geography and Elective Mathematics as recommended by the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Khulna Division,Barisal on the following conditions:-
1. That 2(two) Science graduate teachers be maintained throughout the year.
 2. That more Scientific apparatus be procured for teaching the subjects effectively.

Yours faithfully

(M.Hossain Ali)
Assistant Secretary(In-Charge),
Board of Intermediate and
Secondary Education,Jessore.

21/6/68
Dated / '68.

30-6-68
Memo.No. _____
Forwarded to :-

The Deputy Director of Public Instruction,Khulna Division,
Barisal for favour of information in reference to his
Memo.No.4640 dated 7.5.68.

The Controller of Examinations of this Board for
The Special Officer,Bf this Board information.

(M.Hossain Ali)
Assistant Secretary(In-Charge),
Board of Intermediate and
Secondary Education,Jessore.